
1

Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 11:15 AM
To: Chase Settle; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Cc: Mann, Ryan; 'Katie Jamison'; Bob Asher
Subject: Boyd X State Com #15H 30-015-42223_EOG 2RP-5594

Boyd X State Com #15H 30-015-42223_EOG 2RP-5594 
 
Mr. Chase, 
The OCD has received your Remediation Plan for Boyd X State Com #15H 30-015-42223_EOG 2RP-5594, thank you. This 
remediation Plan is denied for the following: 

 This Characterization/Remediation Plan is incomplete. The report does not include pages 3, 4 and 5 of form C-
141. As you know, these pages will need to be sent in with Characterization and/or Remediation Proposals. 
Anytime we receive a Characterization and/or Remediation Plan we will need pages 3, 4 and 5 of the C-141 in 
with that plan. Please, resubmit it via OCD’s fee portal. 

 Appendix 5 does not contain the Field Data/Sample Data but a Sample Diagram. Please include a Table that 
contains analytical data. We highly appreciate your cooperation in this regards. 

 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
Artesia NM 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 


